Office of Cou tyurchasing Agent
Gilbert D. Jalomo, Jr., CPPB

301 Jackson Street, #201 Office (281) 341-8640
Richmond, TX 77469 Fax (281) 341-8645

Memorandum
Provider Selection

TO: All Respondents and Interested Parties

FROM: Debbie Kaminski

DATE: January 15, 2014

REF: Fort Bend County SOQ14-027 Transportation Planning, Engineering,

Environmental Analysis & Design of Administration & Operations
Facility for the Fort Bend County Public Transportation Department

Following a thorough review of all submittals, on January 14, 2014, the Fort Bend
County Commissioner’s Court approved the evaluation team’s recommendation and
ordered to enter into negotiations with Ninyo & Moore Geotechnical & Environmental
Sciences Consultants for the Geotechnical Services and Lockwood, Andrews &
Newnam, Inc., for the Planning, Engineering, Environmental and Design Services for the
above referenced RFP.

Information related to ranking and individual submittals will not be discussed or provided
until after contract award.

Your interest in this Fort Bend County project is appreciated.



